
Measure#: 2025-107

TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

Date: 6/23/2025 Submitted By: Town Manager Telephone#: 508-699-0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:
Confirmation of Appointment of Jessica Tenzar as a member of the Conservation Commission. Term to
expire 6/30/2028.

Signed: 18,30MtC
•

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:
An interview with Jessica Tenzar of 14 Adams Street, North Attleborough, MA was completed with the
Town Manager to serve as a member of the Conservation Commission. Ms. Tenzar was previously a
member of the Commission and we are happy to welcome her back. Her professional background as a
Senior Scientist and Project Manager with over 20 years of experience in environmental assessment
and remediation makes her a perfect addition to the Commission. After a favorable interview, she was
recommended for appointment.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Jessica Tenzar as a
member of the Conservation Commission. Her term will expire 6/30/2028.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
ATTACHMENTS: Conservation Commission Application
REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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Kerrin Billingkoff

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent:
To:

Friday, March 28, 2025 11:07 AM
Kerrin Billingkoff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

External sender <noreply@civicplus.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name JESSICA

Last Name TENZAR

Address 14 Adams Street, North Attleborough, MA, USA

Phone Number 6178995577

Business Number Wilcox & Barton

Email Address jessfahey77@gmail.com

Amount of Time
Available

3-5 hours per week

Interested in What Town
Committees:

Conservation Commission

Present Business
Affiliation and Work:

I currently work for a small environmental consulting company
(Wilcox & Barton, Inc.) as a Senior Scientist and Project
Manager with over 20 years of expertise in environmental
assessment and remediation. My experience is in high-impact
environmental assessments for Superfund sites, wetlands
delineation and permitting, watershed studies, flood risk
evaluation, and detailed benthic and sediment analysis. I have
contributed significantly to high-profile drinking water quality
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studies, including lead contamination in Flint, Ml, and PFAS
investigations.

Business Experience: Environmental Consulting Services since 2001 with 3
companies (Battelle Memorial Institute (2001-2018), Loureiro
Engineering Associates (2018-2023), Wilcox & Barton Inc.
(2023-present). Previously an Adjunct Biology Instructor at
Massasoit Community College and UMass Boston. Currently a
part-time lab instructor at Wheaton College.

Education or Special
Training:

B.A. in Environmental Science, an M.S. in Biology, and is an
active member of the Licensed Site Professional Association.
Representative. I have experience in wetland delineations and
the NPDES permitting process and implementing NOIs.

POSITIONS HELD

Town Office North Attleboro Conservation Commission

Date Appointed 4/13/2017

Term Expired 12/31/2021

Town Office Field not completed.

Date Appointed Field not completed.

Term Expired Field not completed.

Town Office North Attleboro

Date Appointed Field not completed.

Term Expired Field not completed.

Remarks I am not certain on when I stepped down from the
Conservation Commission previously. I believe it was in 2021
or 2022. Unfortunately, at that time I needed to step down due
to personal commitments. However, at the moment I have
more availability and would like to rejoin the committee.

Electronic Signature
Agreement

I agree.

Electronic Signature Jessica M. Tenzar

Date 3/28/2025

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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